Ramendra Singh

From: Venkat Subramanian

Sent: 10 October 2024 13:17

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Nishanth M; Puneeth Kumar
Subject: RE: PR NO : Semolina-2425-00909 Model/Size Confirmation

Dear Ramendra singh ji,
Please proceed ok with me.

Thanks & Regards

Venkatsubramanian.B

Project & Maintenance

Semolina Kitchens pvt Itd.
Thiruvananthapuram International Airport T2
Airport Rd, Chackai, Thiruvananthapuram,
Near Car Parking bay No.12,

Under The Bridge,

Kerala - 695024.

GST NO : 32ABIC8699F1ZS

Mobile: +91 — 9884703317

Mail: trivandurm.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com
Travel Food Services

tis

K Hospitality Corp

www.k-hospitality.com

www.k-hospitality.com

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 10 October 2024 13:09

To: Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Nishanth M <nishanth.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PR NO : Semolina-2425-00909 Model/Size Confirmation

Dear Venkat,



Please find attached revised drawing as per size you required kindly approve the same so we can place the order to
vendor

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 October 2024 13:06

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

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
We need this type cooking range .

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

Mobile: +91 - 9884703317

Mail: trivandurm.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com
Travel Food Services

!

K Hospitality Corp
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www.k-hospitality.com

www.k-hospitality.com

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 10 October 2024 12:37
To: Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: PR NO : Semolina-2425-00909 Model/Size Confirmation

Dear Venkat,
Please find attached 2 size drawing for induction from Sigmax Supplier

Kindly give size confirmation as attached Drawing which size we will proceed

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



